OVERSEAS CLUB TO BE REVIVED: Rector Offers Use of Garrison Church ... The Globe (1844-1936); Nov 9, 1921; ProQuest Historical Newspapers: The Globe and Mail nov 6

## OVERSEAS CLUB TO BE REVIVED

Rector Offers Use of Garrison Church Parlors as Quarter<u>s</u>

## HAVEN FOR BRITISHERS

At a well-attended meeting last night in Foresters' Hall steps were taken for rehabilitation of the Toronto Overseas Club, a branch of the famous Empire-wide league which in pre-war days formed for countless scattered sons of Britain their closest link with home.

The Toronto Club was a very active unit prior to August, 1914, but, as might be expected from its composition, it suffered severely by reason of the heavy enrollment of its members for service in the various theatres of war. Britishers of the lold Country and of other Dominions now resident in this city have decided to reorganize on the old peace-time obasis, and already are planning for this winter's program.

By kind invitation of the rector, the club will meet for social and business purposes in the church parlors of the Garrison Church, Portland street, on Saturday, November 19, between 3 and 5 o'clock. It is expected that many former members will then be present to renew their affiliation with the local club. In particular the presence in the city of so many British school teachers on temporary duty in Canada will give added interest to reorganization of which is Mr. B. V. Atkinson, 5 Bell Bert apartments, George street.